PRIMERQO

OPERATING, INC.

POosT OFFICE BaOx 1433
ROSWELL, NEw MeXIicao 88202
(505)622-1001 FAXx (505) 625-0227

RECElVED
NOV O 9 2004
November 2, 2004 @E-ARTESIA
NMOCD District 11
811 South First
Artesia, NM 88210 (30-005 " O 3O
Re: Wapiti #1
C-104
Gentlemen:

Please find the enclosed C-104 for the subject well. Primero Operating, Inc. has sold
only one load of oil from this well and we have shut the well in for non-commercial
production. We plan to plug the well in the near future.

If you have any questions on this matter, please give me a call.
Thank you,
/i/—r—z— o

Phelps White
President




